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This Addendum changes the RFP and provides answers to questions submitted by the deadline.


Changes to RFP:


1. No Inclusion plan is needed for this solicitation.  
Section 8 Response Format, sub section 5 Consultant Questionnaire:  Change to read:

5.	Mandatory – Consultant Questionnaire:  
Submit the “Consultant Questionnaire” form with your proposal package (embedded at the end of this document, in the “Attachments” section).  Submit this, even if you have sent one in to the Library/City on previous solicitations or contracts or if there is no WMBE utilization proposed for this work.



End Changes to RFP

Answers to Questions


1. Q: Page 1 of the RFP indicates that the consultant agreement will be signed mid June 2015 and yet on page 4 it indicates that all deliverables will be provided by June 2015?  This indicates a two week project period, is this correct?  What timing adjustments/ allowances will be made if the project execution does not commence in mid-June, if any?
A: Please see Addendum #1.  The revised project completion date is August 14, 2015.  A schedule for interim deliverables will be negotiated by The Seattle Public Library with the selected consultant..

2. Q: The proposal due date and time is referenced in the request (for example, bottom of page 5); however, only a proposal due date is provided (5/18/2015). What is the proposal due time?  
A: Please see the original RFP document, Page 1, RFP Response Due Date and Time.  It reads May 18, 2015, 3:00 p.m. Pacific Time. 

3. Q: Four phases of work have been outlined in the proposal, are there suggested/preferred time frames for each of these phases?
A:  The schedule of interim deliverables will be negotiated by The Seattle Public Library with the selected consultant.

4. Q: Is there a minimum number of resumes that Seattle Public Library would like submitted for the consultant role and/ or the project manager of the consultant 
A: There is no minimum number of project staff resumes required beyond providing at least one.

5. Is there a minimum number of project references required?  
A: There is no minimum number of project references required beyond providing at least one.

6. Q: As a part of the requirements of the RFP, we are asked to submit a WMBE Inclusion Plan. Is there a template available to complete?
A: Please note the above “Changes to RFP.”  There is no Women and Minority-Owned Business (WMBE) inclusion plan required for this solicitation. More information about WMBE can be found at http://www.seattle.gov/city-purchasing-and-contracting/social-equity/wmbe. You are free to file a Consultant Contracting WBME inclusion plan if you please but it will not be factored into the evaluation criteria.



End Answers to Questions


End of Addendum #2
No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFP are changed.
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